
 

August 9, 2018 
Lisa D. Houser, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer Manager 
Waste Management Program 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
208 West Third Street, Suite 101 
Williamsport, PA 17701-6448 
 
RE:  Camp Hope Run Landfill - Permit # 101719 

APS 944978; AUTH 1189259 
Phase I Municipal Waste Landfill Application 
Boggs Township, Clearfield County 

 
Dear Ms. Houser: 
 
Based on our recent discussions with PA Waste representatives and upon further review of 
the Camp Rattlesnake access road, there are concerns with providing access to Camp 
Rattlesnake as depicted in Exhibit E-2.1 (Rev. May 2018).  
 
Consequently, Smith Gardner, Inc. (S+G) on behalf of PA Waste, LLC requests that our 
previous response to DEP’s Comment 1 be removed from the June 6, 2018 Response to 
Comments along with the corresponding Exhibit E-2.1 and replaced with the attached 
response provided by PA Waste, LLC.  
 
Should you have any additional questions, comments, or require further clarification, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
SMITH GARDNER, INC. 
 
 
 
 
John M. Gardner, P.E.  
Senior Project Manager 
john@smithgardnerinc.com 
Attachments 
 
Cc:   Robert Rovner (PA Waste) 
 Ramsey Dilibero (PA Waste) 
 Rita Luber (PA Waste) 
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